QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS


Q.1.      How many General Clerk IIIs are currently performing this work?  This will help to levelling the playing field for all bidders and increase competition for the government.

A.1.	The current contract is performing this effort with five (5) individuals.  See 3.A below for additional clarification.

Q.2.      Would the government provide the length of service for these employees so we may calculate the appropriate number of weeks required for each employee in accordance with the Service Contract Act?

A.2.  As far as to retention rights and pay I spoke with the incumbent contractor and all of the current employees are no more than 1 year with the company.  Hope that answers the question.

Q.3.   Are there any changes to the current number of personnel required to perform this new contract?  If so, how many will be required?  

A.3.   The requirement has historically been met with 5 people. Our understanding though is that the vendor determines the number of employees to hire based on their assessment and capability in meeting the requirement, so it is at the contractor's discretion whether 5 is the correct number of personnel. .  Each of the 5 contract employees who have worked under the current contract had their own work stations (cubicle) with a computer and phone line that they are assigned to. OTCN can accommodate up to 7 contract employees with workstations. However, as mentioned, the number of personnel performing this work has historically been 5, so only 5 workstations and phone lines have been utilized to date.  

Q.4.     What is the current value of the contract?

A.4.   The incumbent contractor is Symtech Corporation N00244-11-D-0041-J980 the task order ends on 28 Sep 15.

Q.5.   Are all the employees working in the same building together or are in separate areas for each course?

A.5.   Yes all employees work in the same building.

Q.6.   Page 10 of 21, Amendment 0001 indicates relevant contracts within the past five years and past three years See 2. Past Performance; however, the evaluation criteria on page 24 of 57 states within the past three years. Please clarify if it should last five or last three years?

 A.6.  We need only contracts within the past THREE years.  

Q.7 . Are there instructions reference page count, font/pitch, margins, etc.?

A.7  Please refer to pages 21-27 on how to submit a bid and how bids will be evaluated.

Q.8   Where will the work be performed?

A.8.    The employees would have to US Citizens as the work takes place on site.  I assume that means the company would have to have a facility clearance but am not sure as that is not my area of expertise.

 
Q.9 : I just want to confirm that this isn't part of the Navy Global Business Solutions (GBS) IDIQ or another vehicle?  In other words, does MAINSAIL need to be an IDIQ holder of one of these vehicles in order to submit a response to the RFQ, or is this a stand-alone procurement?  It appears that this is a stand alone, but I wanted to confirm?

A.9    This is a standalone contract, the GBS Contracts have expired and no new ones are in place yet.

Q.10.  Feb. 29, 2016 is a leap year, what is the direct man-hour that the government is using for this CLIN 1001?  1928 or 1920 per General Clerk III?

[bookmark: _GoBack]A.10.  The Independent Government Estimate (IGE) used 1920 for all years.  

